Approved Sept 2, 2020 Minutes Climate Advisory Committee July 1, 2020, 4:30 pm by Zoom call

In Attendance: Sue Hruby, Virginia Jones, Rob Hauck, Donna Paulnock, Faren Worthington, Kate Warner

All agreed to re-appointment. (Garrison Vieira and Russell Hartenstine by email.)

- 1. Minutes approved from June 3 meeting with one spelling correction.
- 2. Discussion about climate committees chart.
 - Questions about relationship between various groups.
 - Concern about which groups were focused on fire. (*Adaptation group and Emergency Manager group have concern about fire.*)
 - Question about whether each group had dedicated staff. (Only the MV CATF and Adaptation group – some support from Alex Elvin; Emergency Managers who have support from Jenelle Gadowski.)
 - Discussion about MVC in search process for a Sustainability/Climate Coordinator. Agreement that dedicated staff at the MVC is needed to help the island's effort.

2. Discussion of process that resulted in the printing and dissemination of the Storm Preparedness card.

Comments for further work:

- <u>Public Water Supply</u> could Scott's Grove and Airport be added as two more spots with public water supply?
- Need for signage to indicate where there is water.
- Need for instruction on card as to procedure for getting water at sites?
- <u>Translation</u> could the card be translated into Portuguese?
 - \circ Is there funding for this?
 - If we get this done and have the card approved by the Superintendent's office, we might be able to have the School send it out to families.

Other questions to be answered (not discussed at meeting) -

Cards are currently at Town Hall lobby and on Library pick-up table. The pdfs will be in the next Library newsletter.

- Should they be in other places?
- Would members of the committee like to get some for distribution in their neighborhood? (if so, contact Kate)
- Where can we publish or post Rob's hurricane history?

IF you have edits/changes to current card, please send to Rob and Kate asap.

3. Presentation by Sue and Faren of Fire Preparedness document Resources/links to further information have been added. Format is now a bulleted list. One source of information was the National Fire Protection Association **Ouestions and suggestions:**

- Why N-95 masks? good to prevent smoke inhalation
- Add in lawn area that good to replace lawn with drought-resistant ground cover
- Add note about how all trees are not the same and that pitch pines are particularly flammable.
 - Polly Hill Arboretum plant list was suggested as a good resource for groundcovers and for preferable trees to plant

4. Ginny reported on discussions she has had with Manny Estrella (WT Fire Chief), Alex Schaefer (Edg. Fire Chief) and Josh Nigro (DCR Bureau of Forest Fire Control, District 1 Forest Fire Warden)

Her discussion included:

- report that the current woman who comes to the island to do State Forest work is well-liked;
- housing is an issue and house at the State Forest is not currently allowed to be used for a State Forest manager;
- concerns about Special Ways not being well-maintained and need to be usable for fire emergencies;
- the fire pond that was proposed some time ago is not something the State wants to fund.

Ginny has promised to type up what she has learned thus far for group to review. And, to come up with an approved list of what is desired for the State Forest by the fire chiefs and the fire warden for our review at the August 5th meeting. This list can then be used to seek support from Rep. Dylan Fernandes in getting housing for a new State Forest manager.

10. Next meeting is Wednesday August 5, 4:30 via Zoom.

Meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm

Committee List of Who is Doing What

Donna- work on overlap of current town bylaws and regulations with MVP action list with Jane Rossi, Planning Board Assistant. Determine where things need to be changed or added.

Faren, Sue- Edit Fire Safety document. Discuss document with Fire Chief with Garrison and Russ as part of meeting.

Garrison, Russ- be part of Fire Chief discussion (see above.)

Ginny- type up current State Forest information, send to group.

Prepare a list, approved by the fire chiefs and fire warden, for discussion at our next meeting.

Kate, Rob- Storm Preparedness card changes if requested, find out about further public water supply

Russ- get Storm Preparedness Card translated?

IF you have edits/changes to current Storm Prep card, please send to Rob and Kate asap.